Trupti Dalvi

From: Ashish Nagar

Sent: 19 November 2024 11:43

To: Trupti Dalvi

Cc: Ajit Yadav; Prakash Mistry; Urmila Jadhav
Subject: FW: Extra Items || AJ Kitchen
Attachments: Extra Items_AJ Kitchen_06112024.xIsx

HI Trupti

Need to upload on PR for additional work for AJ 1881 work
Approved from TC team
Regards

Ashish

From: Upendra Pable <Upendra.Pable@adani.com>
Sent: 06 November 2024 17:12

To: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Ameet.Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>
Subject: RE: Extra Items | | A Kitchen

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Ashish,

Kindly process the Amendment for AJ Kitchen (Existing Order).

Final Negotiated

Tax Final Negotiated
Vendor Name Amount (In INR) Amount with Taxes Remark
(In INR) (In INR)

Amendment to existing Order for

Arihant Infracon 4,52,827.40 81,508.93 5,34,336.33 AJ Kitchen

Best Regards,

Upendra Pable

MIAL | Techno-commercial Team
Mobile: +91-8108442888

Office: 022-66850510

From: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2024 2:40 PM

To: Upendra Pable <Upendra.Pable@adani.com>

Subject: RE: Extra Items | | AJ Kitchen

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Hi Upendra

Need your approval as per excel attached ok from my end also need in your format below



Final Negotiated

Tax Final Negotiated
Vendor Name Amount (In Il\}R) Amount with Taxes Remark
(In INR) (In INR)

Regards

Ashish

From: Upendra Pable <Upendra.Pable@adani.com>
Sent: 25 October 2024 13:11

To: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Extra Items | | Al Kitchen

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

(@Ashish Nagar
Kindly confirm on the extra items and its quantity submitted by Arihant Infracon.
Best Regards,

Upendra Pable

MIAL | Techno-commercial Team
Mobile: +91-8108442888

Office: 022-66850510

From: Arihant Infracon <arihantinfracon.bom@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, October 25, 2024 10:39 AM

To: Upendra Pable <Upendra.Pable@adani.com>

Cc: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Extra Items | | Al Kitchen

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear Upendra Sir, ,
Please find attached the list of extra items executed at A J Kltchen at Departure Terminal 2 as per site requirement for your perusal.

@Ashish Nagar kindly note.

Please feel free to get in touch with us in case of any query.

Thanks & Regards

AY ARIHANT INFRACON

[ Email : arihantinfracon.bom@agmail.com
ARIHANT . . .
INFRACON mail@arihantinfra.com
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